From: postmaster@parcelhero.com

Sent: 13 April 2021 08:44

To: ParcelCompare Accounts

Subject: Undeliverable: RE: Notification of payment received

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

ParcelCompare Accounts (accounts@parcelcompare.com)
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending
your message later, or contact the recipient directly.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

STOREDRV.Deliver.Exception:QuotaExceededException.MapiExceptionShutoffQuotaExceeded; Failed
to process message due to a permanent exception with message The process failed to get the correct
properties. 0.35250:E8310000, 1.36674:01000000, 1.61250:00000000, 1.45378:02000000,
1.44866:00000000, 1.36674:02000000, 1.61250:00000000, 1.45378:05000000, 1.44866:14000000,
1.36674:06000000, 1.61250:00000000, 1.45378:12000000, 1.44866:0B000000, 1.36674:A1000000,
1.61250:00000000, 1.45378:21000000, 1.44866:5B000000, 1.36674:09000000, 1.61250:00000000,
1.45378:7F000000, 1.44866:00010000, 1.36674:08000000, 1.61250:00000000, 1.45378:82000000,
1.44866:00100000, 16.55847:00010000, 17.43559:00000000BE030000000000000000000000000000,
20.52176:140FB48F160010101A320000, 20.50032:140FB48F861700004B000000, 0.35180:1F320000,
255.23226:0A008730, 255.27962:02000000, 255.27962:06000000, 255.17082:DD040000,
0.24929:5F000000, 4.21921:DD040000, 255.27962:FA000000, 255.1494:70000000,
0.38698:0F010480, 7.36354:010000000000010CD7B11896, 7.36354:010000000000010CD7B11896,
5.29818:0000000039363138623164372D386236642D343133312D383962342D656130323537383638
65386300373765, 1.29920:03000000, 7.29828:9F8903800C0000002D313032,
7.29832:000000800C00000031353600, 4.45884:DD040000, 4.29880:DD040000, 4.59420:DD040000,
7.49544:010000000000010C18000000, 8.45434:D7B118966D8B314189B4EA0257868E8CA4000000,
1.46798:04000000,
5.10786:0000000031352E32302E343032302E3032323A444237505230364D42353531353A37376534
613330392D656562382D346436662D623530342D3130323664656461613631643A373731353600,
7.51330:ED7A1E8C71FED80800000000, 0.39570:4F000000, 1.64146:02000000, 1.33010:02000000,
2.54258:00000000, 0.58802:07000000, 1.64146:06000000, 1.33010:06000000, 2.54258:DD040000,
255.1750:79320000, 255.27962:A1000000, 255.17082:B9040000, 0.27745:7E320000,
4.21921:B9040000, 255.27962:09000000, 0.26881:83320000, 255.21817:B9040000,
0.60978:C2000000, 0.36402:88320000, 4.38450:DD040000, 0.47602:C7000000, 4.63986:DD040000,
0.22945:0A001B32, 4.31137:DD040000, 0.26529:92320000, 4.29953:DD040000, 0.32768:D1000000,
4.33024:DD040000 [Stage: CreateMessage]'

Original message headers:



ARC-Seal: i=2; a=rsa-sha2b56; s=arcselector9901l; d=microsoft.com; cv=pass;

b=fb8csevUUDG8vIdsRTjo8p/sDA7RuW+i8J1iXQ7t/uV4G99TH+bJ4pk/WudenTNgqUuFbmkzilt
marXmMt 6E1r+NDOE8k19YORR6kXDCHGAT7GzIPEpfUDNPj3ErdWYmMYoLuDiboVlivuT/aGy4fl+
1VDyvxs3R1IXxDTWglUkTXnygBsKL/Paqwwx 60uR+bEM7SmC7XPLUeeZXGWeIbd7X9/L7RwDIbW8qg
dnMWoDx9tsPODCASE/z1lnpxbSqd9IoCNiB6bDYxphiflkoCvRBpRzjlaFrnVva3wb/Y6vEKHpv+
304md4tuYzbWcpLeVVQej9cb6aMaqgYS79alxfaYv73zchQ==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=microsoft.com;

s=arcselector9901;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-
SenderADCheck;

bh=vNIND0Z18GDQhFme9uHe8v44telTHTM038GCMh/gRsQ=;

b=eS5vVF1+2CBUBC1kMUQPRe50NFgN+gknjo2Vhp0lTfMpBiv2IDgjyMgemlchlSa0vY4UXb8Qm
D30zM00bSUGSkJPVIyYBORV1dZpwurL7uuwPkA9A+Gg6tKwE 7AxgX8nCkjtoIl ZWg6symwQIlfTm
Pt4N1HX1dYueKHXhgqvxIWGBD8dnowvnUOS8DEf70YG41x4tmwt1pML4dX9vLIvgN]1lnbEKvYs987
EgcBYUB/EZZzZvOPukMmWDHY4G51VAeb431i6KgdpgvA9Yo0dJi766rSsapdq/grpgHXE39HeZwr
aY3v1TZDglodNVYgPlkAjuT4LVJIpBTxvnsiKRCZBfjhA==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=2; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass (sender ip is
40.92.42.60) smtp.rcpttodomain=parcelcompare.com
smtp.mailfrom=hotmail.com;
dmarc=pass (p=none sp=none pct=100) action=none header.from=hotmail.com;
dkim=pass (signature was verified) header.d=hotmail.com; arc=pass (0 oda=0
ltdi=1)
Received: from AMEP194CAQ016.EURP194.PROD.QUTLOOK. COM
(2603:10a6:209:90::29)
by DB7PROGMBS043.eurprd06.prod.outlook.com (2603:10a6:10:6c::31) with
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLSl 2,
cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4020.18; Tue, 13
Apr
2021 11:44:49 +0000
Received: from VEIEURQO1FT036.eo0p-EUROl.prod.protection.outlook.com

(2603:10a6:209:90:cafe::47) by AMGP194CA0016.outlook.office365.com
(2603:10a26:209:90::29) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1l 2,
cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4020.17 via
Frontend
Transport; Tue, 13 Apr 2021 11:44:49 +0000
Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 40.92.42.60)
smtp.mailfrom=hotmail.com; parcelcompare.com; dkim=pass (signature was
verified) header.d=hotmail.com;parcelcompare.com; dmarc=pass action=none
header.from=hotmail.com; compauth=pass reason=100
Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of hotmail.com
designates
40.92.42.60 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com;
client-ip=40.92.42.60; helo=NAM10-MW2-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com;
Received: from NAMIQ-MW2-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (40.92.42.60)
by
VEIEURQOLIFTO36.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.152.3.31) with Microsoft
Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id
15.20.4020.17 via Frontend Transport; Tue, 13 Apr 2021 11:44:48 +0000

ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;

b=CfXYx55MTXcXjPGMB+/63nJGEDSMgNrwjmnNmC1Z7nCw2e6GpRanOK/upWbxUM751ZMShe fM3
VM125apW1BN1OjXHCgklUriKSGgC5szPmv6CAz9IxEv31laouPyDIPywbxHKMSX1InGS6B/07TMuMZ5
Lsry75nkmHfj5JVh33eWNBYHMHJaTMOJjG1lgiWNIVCTjZ1yFC6nISEOoLKMz/LgyDwgIl+wMroQYO
xsT4zvX+0xrNiAgRMvyTrOc97+t4msk2fnJQ05cznFNdKplnLGUDQhS5g6hr+IGqg)5nC7ZgbhweZ2
EnZXqgfe9jDAfLHKS56PCuyY9E+I1leVpMWhNTOTiYg7alw==

ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=microsoft.com;



s=arcselector9901;

h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-
SenderADCheck;

bh=vNIND0Z18GDQhFme9uHe8v44telTHTM038GCMh/gRsQ=;

b=ejJEPOHZOR8GNaSg5bDwgbKr8ak0EfTOMisCBZW5XC013b+ssrFpYddb9FBDHIUdxMGitTMaO0IS
Qxp/xJqT/GHUa8+USAuVrpXdLnUua/Umlpg7PknOdb+RrCc20UfKROhQx24aXumCxgqtF9170867
OnEXQvdstuCAtsgGXOce+2MbUXPJ71BF1V3LwVKUskKJ+DX9V3xSDG+HyznDeVBhLX41WMQYMAO
beiToylalUWxQJi8yR5xauyu2TKLL+09fF8JMueRhCw2elnwxlbgL+mQoU42y0paf8fnhkpRgPd
PEOgfd0hi94EgS5YvelnCb502quZ8017RZX6WIDgEEEw==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=none; dmarc=none;
dkim=none; arc=none
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=hotmail.com;
s=selectorl;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-
SenderADCheck;
bh=vNIND0Z18GDQhFme9uHe8v44tel THTM038GCMh/gRsQ=;

b=Kkd7jc7g¥MYjghAe2ilXFOCJQCUAgO9bLZ2¢cjD8vQ6H340UpY/MHSES+GTmD74JYMasgll20wM
M+bRFC121f0/dxVdtllne8i7y+/QwmxK2757y]/e+Qp5U7KyImF27CRAaRvG4Anf2kWWMhbfI1SB7
Z/hBzR981B14zLDOH3yTWmajuYz9PBZ0ImH3w45rrBcfQhlCazDeM7nbzuouQQI3JrgQclaRvCG
tXzDem0Vnglc3DvzmdCrXTsALvuugyQFux3DUy5GZIMgqaNLEuzrEYpT965PWng9I£3WFKSpYDEW
VD22CM1UnwEx55gbdMB2dsVUWSu+y4xnOrYtK6YvubgA==
Received: from MWZNAMIOFT022.eop-naml0.prod.protection.outlook.com

(2201:111:e400:7e87::4d) by
MW2NAMIOHT108.eop-naml0.prod.protection.outlook.com
(2201:111:e400:7e87::133)

with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1l 2,

cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4020.17; Tue, 13
Apr

2021 11:44:46 +0000
Received: from CPZP284MB0038.BRAP284.PROD.OUTLOOK . COM
(2a01:111:e400:7e87::4a)

by MWZNAMIOFT022.mail.protection.outlook.com (2a01:111:e400:7e87::357)
with

Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1l 2,

cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4020.17 via
Frontend

Transport; Tue, 13 Apr 2021 11:44:46 +0000

Received: from CPZP284MB0038.BRAP284.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM

([fe80::8al:a9ca:£5a7:1590]) by CPZP284MB0038.BRAP284.PROD.OUTLOOK . COM

([fe80::8al:a%ca:f5a7:1590%5]) with mapi id 15.20.4020.022; Tue, 13 Apr
2021

11:44:45 +0000

From: Luciana Vargas <vargas luciana@hotmail.com>

To: ParcelCompare Accounts <accounts@parcelcompare.com>

Subject: RE: Notification of payment received

Thread-Topic: Notification of payment received

Thread-Index: AQHXLK8VmM2YpUFoNMESVBMxZup9hEaqrD+g+gAADIWeABOfGsw==
Date: Tue, 13 Apr 2021 11:44:45 +0000

Message-1ID:
<CPZP284MBO038ADC31427BE863E3E4C6DFDA4F9Q@CPZP284MB0038.BRAP284 . PROD.OUTLOOK.

References: <09024D223R@zendesk.com>
<1617910837.5059@paypal.com>,<O9OZ4D223R7606f5c41df3fb7762ab9793f250017775b
9isprut@zendesk.com>,<CPZP284MBOO38D3053D16C2BB379794BOFD749@CPZP284MBOO38.
BRAP284.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM>,<CPZP284MBOO38416OA617A6EF2FB682E3FD749@CPZP284MB
0038.BRAP284.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM>



In-Reply-To:
<CPzP284MB00384160A617ACEF2FB682E3FD749@CPZP284MB0038.BRAP284 . PROD.OUTLOOK.

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-GB

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-incomingtopheadermarker:
OriginalChecksum:9989B8FDB5C1962416945E2B9DABC723CD36CDF8E28DCDFI96E52ACT7D99
24B41B;UpperCasedChecksum: 9FC1497EF2770A7C93127AAD945D6EEO7EAS501225C5418ESLE
D776960BDCF6245; SizeAsReceived:7089;Count:44
x-ms-exchange-messagesentrepresentingtype: 1

x-tmn: [QJjvr7bggqMfIQRRbUOzBNei7S27K/ROON]

x-ms-publictraffictype: Email

x-incomingheadercount: 44

x-eopattributedmessage: 1

X-MS-0Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 79c94fca-f79f-43e3-dd2d-
08d8fe718b06

x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: MW2NAM1OHT108: |DB7PRO6MB5049:
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Untrusted: BCL:0;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info-Original:
dRjzZBwirgqQrHakb75j1gnYDCppt/1TrAMaTKkYVA8sXTw2KROxhyHzPUma8kfYR] /n5Ez93Eew
FSWEBZkr82DXPb1lFPCoy4dUATNnyvIJeIKTBOQIgOEYREPedYAG6KYyN6bZyzm4vesPsPe9QJJnKNET
ggzCO9Ef07J08059V/mS+S7pAyruDuA5xR8XnU1lSyf40J0asSf4Byi3mgghIxRcQGec8Y6hRpc7AF
JrON8syhmduPDQhKS8EIZVYE7rYmWRIxQ6Wy7+JffEeaTzxeYYDhPeFNimmzH7Q7e2TaaeKzLZmd
e8wltSmvEmQjutgq7rQUeGBIhzOwWNT 7d1leoEUsJOyZTgpDY40]zvwAFguDghUWyEiDte 7TmkxXQLY
0dDXj1DDvEJj60204BKk5Ghpj0320GilypihvgT/W5J501SZ2Xg90H8cUfW2YNXfVHGTnnKcwOB
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata:

Pr8uJ4cS1dL9VkVRwa2 IVIJHf+fIxykpr8JH/C+UzhXKC+ek8nzBtBpDOViL5/WqIL9/RaDdfAzX
mGHQPsvocYw9rijPR541+TN1ULOPLtYFHNNn1UT5eU4JE+NSI3lu+tnFofaHokuHmQZJfGHIMW] 98g

x-ms-exchange-transport-forked: True
Content-Type: multipart/related;
boundary=" 004 CPZP284MBOO38ADC31427BE863E3E4C6DFD4F9CPZP284MB0038B
RAP ";
type="multipart/alternative"
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: MW2NAM10HT108
Return-Path: vargas lucianaChotmail.com
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: 05d30531-059d-46a9-82al1l-5£f607c5c7afb:0
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStripped: VE1IEURO1FT036.e0p-
EUROl.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersPromoted: VE1EURO1FT036.e0p-
EUROl.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-0ffice365-Filtering-Correlation-Id-Prvs: 93bee948-fb4f-4374-1£f09-
08d8fe718938
X-LD-Processed: 05d30531-059d-46a9-82al1l-5f607c5c7afb,ExtAddr, ExtFwd
X-MS-00b-TLC-00BClassifiers: OLM:8882;
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info:
=?us-—
ascii?Q?FWcjPl4s7u/jUlGsgDltlmwSa6uGp5VmpTtNMp OmGknzvzDKEQSualsLXHCW?=
=?us-—
ascii?Q?ALsSGPbPaCS1GrFbrzQYG8JIGpCclvoHPYxSSTvJ39Q0/dmOIempKmn/Z1I0gS?=
=?us-—
ascii?Q?2VpTICUTRHBhESVyYgy3Yut6i0Zfj4kglziFwBOMyAdWilPjO9ZUFjdgpvYJF?2=
=?us-
ascii?Q?u++21lnulEbCtvmg5yiAXrRK2pAlC+aGgmeFXNnzGeTSWCkGUwagts7tk/w+F?2=
=?us-
ascii?Q?wA+Rdgv40UGtL2mookvad+tm+JAPsjuOLuJ409KGoD6MTns6WcDso49sb4P1?=



=?us-—
ascii?Q?JHWIRpema9tD9ZAr7udgqWMtZtR0eOWeoljyOHINAV61ZHKeFKmWcXBOaAgmd?=
=?us-
ascii?Q?243jvmdgfOlcLxo/2SfupDluOKxxpirOrIvDBewWSxt0oelRWuiUbSmPJAb/ ?=
=?us-
ascii?Q?Vu03hFD1D4b12G5EJHMOopP407KKyr3McjO0vBjjy8650TnGz 9bbQeNmKBY £Q?=
=?us-—
ascii?Q?cOxnwYkaw6ikmF7XZcwHdf/Hnh8Z9k2fjmMAUUV6DVv7EelkKHVPQP1/BCkxo?=
=?us-—
ascii?Q?nyMlgedRKQyoNkP8xGV1ThiWklnplHgo40/glhaefgVZgnlsaVA9LORbIjx1U?=
=?us-
ascii?Q?7uallwbgWV4Z81sOgqvMMSUedKFEYrmISazE4GOWt0OH12y0zYTGwUzOXHv3dp?=
=?us-
ascii?Q?vq/tESGDS1s8GB7thYU0QooaNkjXzUF0JUgGN]TIMTS0i2+109HUMIUtkeVeT 2=
=?us-—
ascii?Q?zm40CU+0ZIoUzAGbSCZeKd+DNSL3UW14iBRL1InYcclP8blbg5gkvi2s2WtCIC?=
=?us-—
ascii?Q?VZFWrpvnW4uuJCPAGA0LbbFXytub54wQ2wzibfPLuXmrrBYYgFl+yTdxglQtj?=
=?us-—
ascii?Q?00PxXkiT/3GbEiFz9/Bxnl1641DQk5grNLGmlvQ47HkdpnQpfBZPzDAONUzCcSs?=
=?us-
ascii?Q?0cMyyMr58pjdvt+DYPE2bVgY6R10xPjamecY/v1JIph3xZjmjgGGgQnoejeF3L?=
=?us-
ascii?Q?gLrrwwwUOkOPpgagiBnn2EjQ1Pm1SVjcoGVQTgz59TInuSALWWGS5AdK20FXc?=
=?us-—
ascii?Q?3+EJC12pVVs32XZJ//WU1Cda5GkA/ZzXTBTykl1 7FBZgmkhKfoIsGzsiH6u+5?=
=?us-—
ascii?Q?nIilEXRIPIW7ygQONHODLYivBtu39NxUyXZUIHMFmX09VJuved62nQeByVGg9l?=
=?us-
ascii?Q?PaSkeUz1xd3MOqUgvddrmoh7Dog+uvLiZh6dVUaBFCAgdnH6JSb+tIOIoONiS?=
=?us-
ascii?Q?4YGDwxZgqyWMWKp34/R001cLAVVYBOHTNdVchSoJWOxppB8/UiA23e0LYrSf22=
=?us-—
ascii?Q?HOG/SUY8ecvONpKWXJcvn6hl5gtglATkIM7ohMNUAKFxdh739dbMJt£8hPX9?=
=?us-—
ascii?Q?7hDN1CwlGsd78WndtNwnS89Dal2jRuUAICNRUsSRZ6VUPIZNbVpvi+gVrnBIQG?=
=?us-—
ascii?Q?X/yRpBVd/V5zYAnutNt6f4pnXod91XBtVkZRpRX8+dhl/yGVGxCroa/dRFgo?=
=?us-
ascii?Q?CsIACoUwr46zaDhYmp+rS3KzxUGmvUSEV7/EpOyOAS+6AWSFMdAJeGy/ fZtFK?=
=?us-
ascii?Q?T4JgWkByTdG53hbbKRNIJVZOLohG)1Bp6fA/2wW3ITEUEOqR7pitvul 6JM6T 2=
=?us-—
ascii?Q?0NxXxTI1ttMnrVIg3YmvG2EAMInH48vzX3y/yO0x0EKwpyZfK7CrO7MN8IhssHa?=
=?us-—
ascii?Q?4yxgTZvKA2vExBCImDLcNOymfZIOHsNWDAIEfhMGTuxpoF+30zS70FknwSx07?=
=?us-
ascii?Q?SOuCtIHjfwGbcjOuGKyfsScZgaOvVecXYHKL7TW5SUF)+58541ivyg/sGyplUGC?=
=?us-ascii?Q?tKyNkuYRaA=3D=3D?=
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:
CIP:40.92.42.60;CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:NAM10
-MW2-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com; PTR:mail-
mw2naml0olkn2060.outbound.protection.outlook.com; CAT:NONE;SFS: (58800400005)
(86362001) (53546011) (6506007) (33656002) (7696005) (3480700007) (15650500001) (4
5080400002) (52536014) (55016002) (5660300002) (82202003) (6916009) (8676002) (260
05) (1096003) (9686003) (84300400001) (83380400001) (7636003) (166002) (336012) ;DI
R:INB;
X-MS-Exchange-ForwardingLoop:
ForwardingHandled; 05d30531-059d-46a9-82al1l-5f607c5c7afb
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 13 Apr 2021 11:44:48.6419
(UTC)



X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message—-Id: 79c94fca-£79f-43e3-dd2d-
08d8fe718b06

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 05d30531-059d-46a9-82al-5£607c5c7afb
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-RMS-PersistedConsumerOrg: 00000000-0000-0000-
0000-000000000000

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-rms-persistedconsumerorg: 00000000-0000-0000-
0000-000000000000

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: VEIEUROL1FT036.eo0p-
EUROl.prod.protection.outlook.com

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: DB7PRO6MB5049



